Livingiton, Sylvia

From: Livingston, Sylvia

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 5:12 PM
To: ‘ Kirts, Christopher
Subject: FL Gas Transmission - Perry Compressor Station 15 (1230034-018-AC)

An_Application has been received in Florida from FL Gas Transmission Company.

Link to Permit Application Document: http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1230034/0000352A.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID: 1230034-018-AC

Facility Name: FL Gas Transmission Company

Florida County: Taylor

Project Description: Compressor Station 15

Permit Application Processor: Susan DeVore
"Processor Phone: (850)921-8968

Processor Email Address: Susan.Devore@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 11/26/08 '

Or, Search for other Air Permit Documents on Florida’s Air Permit Documents Search.
Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have
any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Sylvia Livingston
Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)

850/921-9506
sylvia.livingston(@dep.state.fl.us

Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following interet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html>

Tracking:



